

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Philip, Kris (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, December 01, 2014 3:00 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: DBP

Just confirmed with Jean that even if Flint only has 3 quarters of data, if, when divided by 4, the LRAA is over 80, they are over the MCL NOW. Even if the 4th quarter results were 0, they would still be over, so we don't wait.

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2014 2:54 PM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Brent Wright; Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: Re:

Adam,

We were planning on sampling DBP's tomorrow &/or Thursday, following the schedule that was set up during Stage 2 DBP implementation (3rd full week of November), and samples will be mailed out Thursday. I would expect the lab to receive samples on Friday the 21st. With the Holiday next week, I don't expect results until after the first of December.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant

On Tue, Nov 18, 2014 at 2:33 PM, Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ) <ROSENTHALA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Brent & Mike, we need to find out if you have collected the 4th quarter DBPs (TTHM & HAA5), or when you plan on collecting the samples, and when to expect results. Please let us know.

thanks,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA

MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance

Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW

PO Box 30242

Lansing, MI 48909

517-284-6644

fax: 517-241-3571